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MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 12, 2025

TO: Angie Hill Price, PhD
Speaker, Faculty Senate

FROM: Kristen Harrell, PhD
Chair, Rules and Regulations Committee

SUBJECT:  Proposed Revisions to the Texas A&M Student Rules

Attached please find proposed revisions to the Texas A&M University Student Rules as approved by the
Rules and Regulations Committee on Monday, May 12, 2025.

JUSTIFICATION
The edit is in order to ensure that the rule is consistent and clear about jurisdiction for implementation of
this principle.

PROPOSED BY:

Name: Justin Jeffery
Phone: (706) 308-5841
Email: jjeffery@tamu.edu
Department: OVPSA

Mail Stop: 1256

Date: 02/13/2025
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24.5 Bias-Related Violations

Student Rule 24.5 Change for Consideration

Proposed Change: It is proposed to amend Student Rule 24.5 to include the red-lined text:

24.5. Bias-Related Violations-Violations of 24.4 of this Student Conduct Code that are motivated by
prejudice toward a person or group because of factors such as race, religion, ethnicity, disability,
national origin, age, gender or sexual orientation may be assessed an enhanced sanction as prescribed
in section 27 of this publication. This rule may only be applied by the office responsible for managing
Civil Rights cases involving student respondents.
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